TIMCO ENGINEERING INC

From: LEE,Kyung-Taek [ktlee@ltalab.com]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 8:27 PM

To: 'TEI'

Cc: chahn@ltalab.com

Subject: RE: ATID CO.,LTD - FCC ID: VUJAT570W
Hello,

Thank you for your help.

1. Thisdeviceis not capable of VolIP. It have a option for GSM Module. When the option of GSM Module was
included in this device, It is used only by Phone.

2.This device was finished the procedure for equipment authorization(FCC DoC). It isrecorded in cover letter.
3. OK. | retested for power. and | revised the test report and 731 form.

Best Regards,
K.T.LEE

From: TEI [mailto:tei@timcoengr.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 09, 2008 4:57 AM
To: ktlee@ltalab.com; chahn@Italab.com
Subject: ATID CO., LTD - FCC ID: VUJAT570W

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC. TCB & FCB
849 NW State Road 45 FCC Approvals
Newberry, Florida 32669 Industry Canada Approvals
http://www.timcoengr.com Notified Body for Europe

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei @timcoengr.com

Resend 2/8/08, 2/1/2008

MR. K. T.LEE

LTA CO,, LTD.

+82-31-323-6008 +82-31-323-6010
ktlee@ltalab.com; chahn@Italab.com

SUBJECT: ATID CO.,LTD - FCC ID: VUJAT570W

REFERENCE: JOB 219K C8
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TIMCO ENGINEERING INC

Dear MR. LEE:

Thisapplication ison hold until these questions areresolved. Please answer al question(s)
together and only respond to tei @timcoengr.com. Any other method will cause unnecessary

delay.

DO NOT HIT REPLY! Your response should be sent ONLY to tei @timcoengr.com. Any
additional exhibits that are sent should be UPLOADED at our web site — please do not attach
filesto your email. Responses should also contain the job number, applicant name and FCC ID
of the device. If an acceptable response is not received within 2 weeks the job will be closed &
there will be additional charges to reopen.

Answer all questions. Be sure to number or identify your answer with the corresponding
guestion. If you are referring to another document, be sure to give the page number and
paragraph reference where your response can be found.

Wearesorry for thisnew letter. Based upon our final review of thisapplication we have
the following questions:

1. RF exposure: Thisdevice appears to be capable of VolP. It has a microphone and
speaker for voice operation. Please explain. Alternatively, please provide SAR evaluation
for held-to-ear operating configuration.

2. Computer peripheral: Thisdeviceisaso considered aclass B computer peripheral. No
information was found as to whether it was subject to the DoC or Certification procedure.
Also, the label does not show any info about the DoC logo. Please include a statement of
compliance in the test report or separate cover letter. The statement should describe
whether the device was tested for compliance with part 15B, whether it complies, and
which procedure was used for equipment authorization (DoC or Certification under JBP)

3. Output power: Please confirm whether the output power (80mW) was re-measured and
what is the re-measured value. Please revise test report with that information.

Sincerely,

Timco Engineering, Inc.
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